

# CLAYTON COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA

Supervisors' Office, Clayton County Office Building  
600 Gunder Rd NE – Suite 3, Elkader, IA

PLEASE SILENCE OR TURN OFF YOUR CELL PHONE AND/OR ELECTRONIC DEVICES DURING SESSION.

Contact the Clayton County Auditor's Office to submit items for the agenda by email to AuditorOffice@claytoncountyia.gov or by telephone at (563) 245-1106. The Board typically meets on Tuesdays with the agenda beginning at 9:30 AM. The agenda may be revised with at least 24 hours' notice to the start of the meeting. Non-scheduled time is spent in workshops or available for public comment limited to 5 minutes per individual.

ZOOM ACCESS IS AVAILABLE TO PRESENTERS IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND IN PERSON BY CONTACTING THE AUDITOR'S OFFICE.

Tuesday, September 6, 2022

- 9:30 AM Approval of Minutes
- Approval of Claims
- Casey Stickfort: Secondary Roads Update
- 9:45 AM Consider American Rescue Plan Act projects
- Consider county-owned railroad property in Garber
- 10:00 AM Consider bid proposals for Sheriff's roof project

Tuesday, September 13, 2022

- 9:30 AM Approval of Minutes
- Approval of Claims
- Consider appointment to the Veterans Affairs Commission
- 10:00 AM Brittany Hubanks: Visiting Nurses' Association Departmental/COVID-19 Update

**Commented [JMG1]:** No Sharon Keehner  
Election Day

Tuesday, September 20, 2022

- 9:30 AM Approval of Minutes
- Approval of Claims

**Commented [JMG2]:** 9:45 AM Canvass Special Election (Tier 1)

Tuesday, September 27, 2022

- 9:30 AM Approval of Minutes
- Approval of Claims
- 10:00 AM Brittany Hubanks: Visiting Nurses' Association Departmental/COVID-19 Update
- 10:15 AM Public Hearing: Consider construction permit application for a deep pit addition onto an existing swine confinement building at an existing swine confinement facility by Willow Bend LLC in Section 6, Wagner
- 11:00 AM Safety Meeting

**Commented [JMG3]:** Published Time - Do Not Change